<u>Minutes of meeting of "Mrinalini Datta Mahavidyapith Alumni Association (Regn. No:</u> S0030140 of 2022-23)" held on 16/04/2024 in the 1<sup>st</sup> conference room at 02:30 pm.

## MEMBERS PRESENT:

1.Dr. Sudeshna Lahiri(Principal)
2. Sri. Amit Paul
3.Sri Bikas Das
4.Romio Debnath
5.Sri Shib Shankar Basu Roy Chowdhury
6.Sri Dipankar Das
7. Sri. Subrata Paul
8. Smt. Debasree Bhattachharjee
9. Sri Anada Dhali

At the beginning of the meeting, Mr. Bikas Das, Member Secretary of the Association extended a cordial welcome to all the members and briefed the agenda, after exchanging the opinion the following item wise resolutions were made.

## Agenda Item 1: Reporting about the application received for alumni membership

Mr. Bikas Das, Member Secretary of the Association, reports that as of 16.04.2024, the total number of registered alumni members is 115, according to official records.

## Agenda Item 2: Present fund position of the association

Mr. Bikas Das, Secretary of the Association, presented a report on the current fund position. The present balance stands as on 16.04.2024 at Rs. 11,500, which has been received from registered alumni members as alumni registration fees.

## Agenda Item 3: General alumni meet the celebration of diamond jubilee of the college

In commemoration of the Diamond Jubilee of the college, it was unanimously resolved that a general alumni meet will be held on **6th May 2024**. Furthermore, it is resolved that a program entitled **''Baishakhi Hastashilpa Mela''** will be organized by the **Mrinalini Datta Mahavidyapith Alumni Association (MDMAA)** in collaboration with the **Department of Bengali** of our college. The event will take place on **6th and 7th May 2024** at the college premises, specifically in **Room No. 011**.

## Agenda Item 4: Publicity for New Membership

Resolved that, a general notice will be posted on the notice board inviting pass-out students to become members of the MDM Alumni Association. Furthermore, to ensure wide circulation, a Google Form will be created containing the necessary information and will be shared with former students of the college. This will facilitate a smooth process for enrolling as members of the Association.

### Agenda Item 5: Miscellaneous

Mr. Shib Sakar Basu Roy Choudhury, a member of the MDMAA, expressed his willingness to donate a wheelchair in memory of his son, late Suvo Basu Roy Choudhury, an ex-student of our institute. This donation is intended for the benefit of physically disabled students at our college, or students from other institutions who may require assistance during examinations.



# Programme Report of Alumni Association for the Year 2023-24

A programme entitled "Baishakhi Hostoshilpo Melaor Handicraft fair " was organised by the Mrinalini Datta Mahavidyapith Alumni Association (MDMAA) in collaboration with the Department of Bengali on May 6th and 7th, 2024, at our college premises (Room No. 011). The programme was inaugurated by the Principal of the college in the presence of the Head of the Department of Bengali, the IQAC Coordinator, the Alumni Secretary and members, faculty members, non-teaching staff, and students. Nasima Khatun, a State level award winner in 'Handicraft Artisans,' also participated in the program. Dr. Subrata Roy Choudhury, Associate Professor in the Department of Bengali, played a crucial role in the success of the programme.

The event showcased the remarkable talents of our esteemed ex-students, who presented a diverse array of traditional handicrafts, such as painted sarees, bags, jewellery, showpieces, and many other exquisite items. The exhibition served as a platform for a noble initiative aimed at empowering students and fostering their creative talents. The Alumni Association took the commendable step of providing training to current students in crafting market-ready handmade products. This initiative aims to equip students with practical skills that can potentially lead to self-employment opportunities, enhancing their career prospects.

A heartening aspect of this endeavour was the active involvement of the Alumni Association members, who volunteered their time, expertise, and mentorship to guide students toward achieving excellence in their craft. Their dedication and commitment to nurturing the next generation of artisans were truly inspiring. The exhibition not only celebrated the creativity and

craftsmanship of our alumni but also demonstrated the spirit of giving back to the alma mater, promoting the growth and development of future generations.



